## **BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL**

Email: <u>bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com</u>, Website: <u>http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community</u>



Sunday, 03 April 2016

<u>Notice:</u> You are invited to a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday 11 April 2016 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

ese

Belina Boyer Clerk to the Council

BPC16-01	Welcome by Chair
BPC16-02	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC16-03	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC16-04	To receive a report from the Village Hall – for information only.
BPC16-05	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to section 31 Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this meeting.
BPC16-06	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC16-07	To receive minutes of Bleasby Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 15 March 2016 and resolve to sign these as a true record of that meeting.
BPC16-08	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC16-09	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors
	<ul> <li>To comment on planning applications:         <ul> <li>16/00514/LDC   Use of building for storage and keeping of horses   The Pig Farm Gypsy Lane Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GG</li> </ul> </li> <li>To receive the following planning decisions:         <ul> <li>16/00163/FUL   Householder application for proposed extension of an existing</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
BPC16-10	<ul> <li>dormer to provide additional bedroom accommodation.   Station Cottages Station Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GD – <b>Application permitted</b></li> <li>16/00142/FUL   Householder application for proposed garage with workshop &amp; first floor storage/hobby room to replace existing outbuildings.   Hazel View Fiskerton Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FY – <b>Application refused</b></li> </ul>
BPC16-11	To receive an update on the progress of the working party meeting with regards to the Parish Plan and to propose that a working party meeting be held every fortnight between Council meetings to support progress.
BPC16-12	To receive a reply from the traffic management team at NCC and consider how to prioritise road closures, alternative measures to ensure safety and set a limit on cost for hiring/purchasing road closure and diversion signs.
BPC16-13	To receive quotes for the Glebe Field additional electricity supply installation.

BPC16-14	To discuss the events planned in the Glebe Field in April and May and to approve the
BPC16-15	purchase of a tug-of-war rope for use at appropriate events.Update on developments on the Jubilee Ponds and Glebe Field.
BPC16-16	To receive and approve the plans for the Bomber Memorial.
BPC16-17	To receive notification on the lengthsman scheme, consider whether to continue and devise a plan of works for the next year. (deferred from last meeting)
BPC16-18	To note the introduction of banking charges at Unity Trust Bank of £6 per month.
BPC16-19	To discuss and consider an effective and feasible communications strategy for the council.
BPC16-20	To consider exploring the feasibility of broadband provision to the Village Hall and to consider offering such a facility to the Village Hall Committee should it be considered acceptable. (Deferred from previous meeting)
BPC16-21	To consider the future provision of play equipment in the village. (deferred from previous meeting)
BPC16-22	To consider a response to the Nottinghamshire Minerals Local Plan Consultation prepared by Cllr Andersen).
	<ul> <li>a) Finance</li> <li>b) To receive the payments and receipts report for February.</li> <li>c) To receive receipts/payments over budget report.</li> <li>d) To receive and approve the bank reconciliations.</li> <li>e) To receive and approve the payments schedule for April 2016 (including additional payments made in March) and resolve to adjourn the meeting to sign schedule.</li> </ul>
BPC16-23	<ul> <li>f) To approve a list of due payments which arise on a regular basis in accordance with financial regulations 5.5.</li> </ul>
BPC16-24	To note NSDC changes to Standards Committee.
BPC16-25	To consider response and action to be taken with regard to further information provided on the ownership and management of the original Bleasby Parish Council website
BPC16-26	To receive a complaint from Mrs J Stone regarding a letter received from the clerk – deferred from previous meeting. (Exclusion of public and press recommended).
BPC16-27	To consider the banking arrangements and decide on any changes necessary in order to allow for efficient financial transactions. (Exclusion of public and press recommended).
BPC16-28	To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).         •       Plantscape catalogue         •       Insurance newsletter – Council Matters         •       NSDC Planning Committee         •       RSN News Digest         •       The Beat         •       Christmas lights         •       Funding options         •       Recycling Centre Registration
BPC16-29	To receive Items for Notification to be included on next month's agenda. (for information only).
BPC16-30	To confirm date of next meeting scheduled meeting for Monday 9 May 2016 at 19.30.